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NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

SECRET
March 28, 1980
MEMORANDUM FOR: ZBIGNIEW BRZEZINSKI
FROM: NoRr-souTH (FUNK)QY( |/
SUBJECT: Evening Report (U)
Activities

Worked on the President's response to Mrs. Thatcher on Zimbabwe. (C)

Worked with State and domestic political people on Zimbabwe
Independence Delegation. (U)

Talked to Bill Ullman (Templesman Associates) on what is
essentially the unofficial UN (Ahtisaari and Urquhart) view of
their recent Namibian talks. SAG is still a little shell-
shocked by Mugabe's victory, and somewhat divided and uncertain
as to which way to proceed on Namibia. But the signs are
becoming a little more positive. Separate memo. (S)

Talked with several of the actors involved in the private visit
of Senghor, April 5-8. Mrs. Mondale cannot participate in
ceremonies on Easter Sunday, although she had graciously

agreed to do the job on Monday. Those in charge of the ceremonies
won't budge. Louls Martin's office tells me that Phil Wise/

Fran Voorde have his request for a brief handshake in the Oval
Office still under consideration. (C)

Press Contacts: None

Intelligence

USSR/Front Line. Soviet efforts to invite themselves to

Salisbury for a meeting with Mugabe have been unsuccessful so

far. The mission to the Front Line States led by Deputy Foreign
Minister Iliychev received a flat "no" from Mozambigue and
Nigeria when it regquested their assistance in securing an appoint-

ment with Mugabe. (8)
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